

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "michaelwery@chevron.com" <michaelwery@chevron.com>

Cc: "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO March 18 2025

Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 18:13:41 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Michael-

Thank you,
Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 10:16 AM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO March 18 2025

From: Wery Garcia, Michael <michaelwery@chevron.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 10:08:38 AM
To: Gustafson, Daniel G <daniel_gustafson@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Thompson, Jay <ThompsonJR@chevron.com>; Knutson, Karen <karenknutson@chevron.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request with Mike Wirth, Chevron Chair and CEO March 18 2025

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hello Daniel –

I hope this note finds you well. Chevron Chairman and CEO, Mike Wirth, will be visiting Washington DC on March 18 and would like to meet with Secretary Doug Burgum. I've attached a meeting request from our Vice President of Government Affairs, Karen Knutson on behalf of Mr. Wirth.

0000658

Mr. Wirth would appreciate the opportunity to meet with the Secretary to discuss the current geopolitical energy landscape, provide and overview of Chevron's current operations and discuss our perspectives on – and commitment to – furthering lower carbon energy solutions.

Please let me know if there is a time convenient for the Secretary on March 18 to connect with Mr. Wirth in person. Also, Mr. Wirth will be attending CERA Week in Houston the week of March 10 and would welcome the opportunity to meet with Sec. Burgum there should he be attending as well.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thanks so much,

M

Michael Wery Garcia (*he/him*)

Executive Assistant to the Vice President of Government Affairs

Chevron Government Affairs

600 13th Street NW

Suite 600

Washington DC 20005

(202) 304-5420 mobile

michaelwery@chevron.com

